

# FAHAD ALAZZAZ

Managerial  
Consultant



fahad@alazzaz.net



+966 – 5 – 30203030



7067 Salman Al Farsi  
Street, Al Khaldiya Al  
Janobiya



Saudi



07/18/1972



Married



Alazzaz



Alazzaz



Alazzaz



Alazzaz



Over 20 years of experience in implementing successful Business Plans, Strategies and motivating highly galvanized teams to produce significant bottom-line results Distinguished background in engineering consultation, project management, arbitration, quality audit. Exemplary communicator with the passion and drive needed to cultivate and foster professional and portable relationships while maintaining trust.

## PERSONAL SKILLS

|                 |     |
|-----------------|-----|
| Leadership      | 80% |
| Communication   | 75% |
| Self-motivation | 55% |
| Decision Making | 60% |
| Adaptability    | 73% |

## LANGUAGES

|         |       |
|---------|-------|
| English | ----- |
| Arabic  | ----- |

## MOST PROUD OF

- Physical Organization**  
Creative Thinking, Effectiveness, Productivity
- Planning**  
Analyzing Issues, Decision Making, Project Management, Strategic Planning
- Team Work**  
Collaboration, Delegation, Goal Setting, Group Leadership
- Knowledge Sharing**  
Encouraging knowledge sharing with team

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### CEO, Alazzaz Holding Company

Alazzaz Holding Company, Alkhobar, Saudi Arabia  
Jun 2016 - Jan 1970

### CEO

Alazzaz Chemicals Company, Alkhobar, Saudi Arabia  
Oct 2014 - Feb 2023

### General Manager

Gulf Heavy Industries Company, Jubail, Saudi Arabia  
Oct 2013 - Sep 2014

### Lead Project Engineer

Saudi Aramco - Wasit Gas Program, Seoul, South Korea  
Feb 2011 - Feb 2012

### Project Engineer

Saudi Aramco - Wasit Gas Program, Calgary, Canada  
Dec 2009 - Jan 2011

### Reliability Engineer, Hawiyah Gas Plant Maintenance Department

Saudi Aramco, Hawiyah, Saudi Arabia  
Nov 2006 - Dec 2009

### HVAC Engineer

JATCO - Aramco MTS, Dhahran, Saudi Arabia  
Oct 2005 - Sep 2006

### Design Engineer – HVAC

Radicon Gulf Consult, Alkhobar, Saudi Arabia  
Jul 2002 - Sep 2005

## EDUCATION

### Master of Quantitative Finance

King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals, Dhahran, Saudi Arabia  
Aug 2021 - Present -

### EMBA - Ongoing

Imam Abdulrahman Ben Faisal University, Dammam , Saudi Arabia  
Jul 2020

On-going

### Master of Engineering

King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals, Dhaharan, Saudi Arabia  
Feb 2005 - Jan 2008

Construction Engineering and Management

Business Planning

Costing

Quality Audit

Financial Audit

Knowledge Transferring

---

## MC REGISTRATION




---

<http://maroof.sa/80002>

---

## HOBBIES

---

-  Travel
-  Watching Movies
-  Reading

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering

University of New Haven, New Haven, Connecticut - USA

Sep 1999 - May 2002

---

## COURSES

---

[Certified Professional in Business Analysis \(PBA\), Credential No. 3203355](#)

September 2016

Project Management Institute (PMI)

[Certified Professional in Business Analysis \(PBA\), Credential No. 3203352](#)

September 2022

Project Management Institute (PMI)

[Certified Professional in Business Analysis \(PBA\), Credential No. 3203356](#)

September 2022

Project Management Institute (PMI)

[Certificate Course in Photography Courses](#)

September 2022

Undergraduate certificate level course

[Certificate Course in Computer Application \(CCA\)](#)

September 2022

Computer Application is a specialized Diploma

[Certificate Course in Interior Design Colleges, Entrance Exams](#)

September 2022

Interior Design certification

[Certificate Course in Information Technology Admission](#)

September 2022

Information Technology

[Certificate Course in Finance Accounting and Taxation](#)

September 2022

Maharishi Dayanand Vocational Training Institute

[Certificate In Travel And Tourism Management](#)

September 2022

Hyderabad University to Organise Executive Development Program on CXM

[CERTIFICATE COURSE IN SPOKEN ENGLISH](#)

September 2022

Spoken English - Latest Notifications

[Certified Professional in Business Analysis \(PBA\), Credential No. 3203357](#)

September 2022






Project Management Institute (PMI)

---

## MY TIME

---



-  Working (50%)
-  Family (15%)
-  Co-ordination (25%)
-  Entertainment (5%)
-  Relaxing (5%)